



**GCCCD Vision, Mission and Value Statement**

**Vision:** Transforming lives through learning.

**Mission:** Provide outstanding learning opportunities that prepare students to meet community needs and future challenges of a complex, global society.

**Value Statement:** Cultivate a student-centered culture of excellence, trust, stewardship, and service.

**Technology Coordinating Council**

**Thursday, May 17, 2018, 3:30-5:00 pm**  
**Cuyamaca College – I-209**

Members Present X

**Chair: Christopher Tarman**

CC President	Julianna Barnes	<input type="checkbox"/>	CC Dean, LTR	Jodi Reed	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
GC President	Nabil Abu-Ghazaleh	<input type="checkbox"/>	GC Dean, LTR	Fabienne Chauderlot	<input type="checkbox"/>
CC VPSS	Jessica Robinson	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Faculty Rep, CC Tech Comm	Pat Newman	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
GC VPSS	Marsha Gable	<input type="checkbox"/>	Faculty Rep, GC Tech Comm	Janet Gelb	<input type="checkbox"/>
CC VPI	Pat Setzer	<input type="checkbox"/>	Class Senate Rep	Dawn Heuft	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
GC VPAA	Katrina VanderWoude	<input type="checkbox"/>	Resources:		<input type="checkbox"/>
AVC RP&T	Christopher Tarman	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Tech Programs Mgr	Asma AbuShadi	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
HR Rep	Janet Snelling	<input type="checkbox"/>	Tech Programs Mgr	Jessica McKean	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Sr. Director IT	Brian Nath	<input type="checkbox"/>	Recorder:	Shannon Cadagan	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>

**Agenda:**

Item	Summary/Action
1. ERP Systems a. Phase I Colleague Upgrades i. Self-Service/Student Registration ii. Student Planning iii. Financial Aid iv. Colleague Assessment Projects	AVC Tarman updated the group on Colleague upgrades in progress as well as those planned for the future. There is a lot of work happening behind the scenes to ensure Fall registration can take place on the new Self-Service. Student Planning will be part of the next phase. Financial Aid will wait until after fall to allow for some time to work on a potential State module.
2. STANDING ITEM: Security a. Security Plan	The security workgroup has put together a plan and now has top priorities for next year. 1. Employee training 2. Incident response plan 3. Continued improvement. The group also plans on looking at some vendors that may be able to provide assistance/services to minimize time to implementation.
3. Infrastructure Projects Updates a. Linux Migration b. VOIP c. Wireless d. Network Infrastructure	These projects are all still moving forward. Linux is happening soon. There were presentations by three VOIP vendors for final selection. Wireless upgrades continue to happen on both campuses and are expected to be completed by fall term. A contractor has been chosen for the infrastructure upgrades and work is expected to take place on the Friday's over the summer to minimize impact on staff during regular working hours.
4. Project List Review	The list has been updated and is available on the intranet site. We are going to adjust the format for consistency and ease of understanding and will review at next month's TCC meeting.
5. Next Meeting: ▪ June 21, 2018 @ 3:30-5:00, Grossmont College – College Conference Room	